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Christina Kavanagh _

From: Boyne Waste Services <info@boynewaste.ie>
Sent: 03 August 2016 13:50

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: REG No: W0140-04

Attachments: therese Outram object0001.pdf

Please see attached on behalf of Therese Outram

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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EPA Mr Mrs John Theresa Outram
Environmental Protection Agency - Greenfield
Headquarters PO Box 300 Rathdrinagh
Johnstown Ca ate _ Beauparc, Navan
County Wexford, - County Meath.
» 0831765090
02/07/2016 Reg No; W0140-04-160629122541

Subject; objection to Panda/Nurendale proposed decision to number of conditional changes
submitted by Mr David Naughton Nurendale / Panda. On 29/06/2016

Given this Company previous history to Non Compliance with other previous licence conditions laid
out by Agency, | as a local Residence have to witness on a daily bases.

e Accessing & Exiting on to busy N2 as early as 4am & continuously in operation evening &
weekends all hours despite Meath CC instructions not to uge this Gate,

Accident Waiting to happen, witnessing traffic cuntinu%ﬁ?% having to slow down to a halt at
times because of large trucks exiting on to N2, lac %ﬁ%ad signage requesting to slow down
coming up to The cross / Brink / Panda gate. oﬂ@ok’é\

Back as far as January 2014 submitted ob'@ﬁfi@tﬂ usage of gates to Meath CC on noise
pollutions Including Agency. Q\‘§ Qg)\?

e EPA Agency operates 9am to S5pm P3 ?@? Nurendale will and is operating 24 /7 what
Protocol will be adhered to out,\ Qrs. As this company continuously disregards the
conditions of the licence ag@&t@ Agency EPA.

e Constant foul odours & othe&E'omissions :

e Constant noise poliution @eciallv at unsociable hours.

e Congestion of trucks cxncﬁz waiting to access site causing impairment to other traffic users.
While also causing odours Emissions into the atmosphere and residential homes (poor air
quality) in area. )

e Panda/ Nurendale recognises the need to effectively control odours by an Negative air
system that clearly does not work given rise to odour Nuisance especially Knockcommon rd
N2, Residential homes, area.

The EPA Agency must stick to their guide lines in relation to granting Panda / Nurendale any
changes to their licence application.

Yours sincerely

Therese Outram, John Outram, Simon Outram, Raymond Outram
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